From: manager@vernonchamber.ca

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:32 PM

To:

Subject: Confirmation: Quarterly general meeting

Registration Confirmation

Your registration for Quarterly general meeting has been received.

Confirmation Number: e 2809.3710.3307
Prmary Contact. Eric Foster, MLA)

Payment Type: Credit Card

Add to Calendar

Edit Registration

Summary

Item l Description

Quantity| Total Amt

Chamber Meeting _ —

Quarterly general meeting

Join us for our quarterly general meeting. Our guest speaker will be Eric Foster, Vernon-
Monashee ML A. who will speak about the recent provincial budget and other issues of

importance to the province and our members.

Also during the meeting. Chamber members will be asked to vote on a special resolution

regarding changes to the Chamber's bylaws.

1 $20.00
Sales Tax $1.00
. $21.00

Total: PAID

A copy of the proposed bylaw changes can be viewed at Click Here

Date: 25 April, 2019
Time: I D
Website: http://vernonchamber.ca
Location: Schubert Centre, 3505 30th Avenue
Contact: 250-545-0771
Email: info@vernonchamber.ca
Date/Time Details: April 25

‘egistration
reakfast and Networking

Fees/Admission: $20 for Chamber members
530 for non-members
Thank you for your registration. We appreciate and value your support.
Click Here for More Information
Add to Calendar

Thank you!
Greater Vernon Chamber of Commerce
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Vernon Hockey (2018) DBA: Vernon Vipers

Hockey Clu
3445 43 Ave
Vernon BC V1T8P5

Il @vipers.bc.ca

INVOICE TO

Eric Foster MLA
3209 31st Avenue
Vernon BC V1T 2H2

24/05/2019  Advertising
Revenue

TAX SUMMARY

GST @ 5%

Vernon Vipers 2019-2020 GST
Advertising Package

SUBTOTAL
GST @ 5%
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

120.00

INVOICE # 1167
DATE 24/05/2019
DUE DATE 24/05/2019

1 2,400.00 2,400.00

2,400.00
120.00
2,520.00

$2,520.00

2,400.00
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Invoice

ber Date
31-May-2019

Customer Numberf2nd Reference No
/

Bill To: [N

ERIC FOSTER, MLA
VERNON-MONASHEE CONSTITUENCY
3209 31 AVE

VERNON BC V1T 2H2

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT §

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
ShipTo nvoice # Bill To nvoice Date 05/31/2019
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 4 EA 0.88 [EA 352 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 2 EA 2,75 IEA 550 G
Subtotal 9.02
csimsT # |GG 5.000 % 902 0.45
e Sl
Total (CAD) 9.47

Please make cheques payable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, P.g. Box 5451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC . VBW 9V7
A §30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS

Tex Indicaters. G - GST/HST  P- PST  PSTH DST--mu 06/06/2012 10 35 40

e




MLA

Expense Account

Foster, Eric _

Constituency Assistant Mileage

Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an

Rate Per Kilometer

For Period

Expense Reimbursement Form)

s0.54

From 12/12/18 to 2/22/19

Payee Name - Total Kilometers 111.00
Payee Address _ Total Reimbursement $59.94
Invoice Number

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement
December 12, 2018 Office Vernon Halina Center 5 9 2.70
December 13, 2018 Office Vernon Chamber of Commerce -Lodge 589 2.70
December 14, 2018 Office Vernon Scubert Center 3 S 1.62
January 6, 2019 Office Vernon Schubert Center 3 S 1.62
January 17, 2019 Office Vernon Prestige Inn 5 S 2.70
January 31, 2019 Office Vernon QSSP Gifts 10 S 5.40
February 5, 2019 Office Vernon House of Dwarfs 10 S 5.40
February 5, 2019 Office Lavington Glass Plant & tour 45 S 24.30
February 7, 2019 Office Vernon Schubert Center 3 9 1.62
February 22, 2019 Office Vernon Hamlets 58S 2.70
February 22, 2019 Office Vernon Pleasant Valley Funeral Home 8 S 4.32
February 20, 2019 Office Vernon Pick up Tickets VFGC 4 S 2.16
February 20, 2019 Office Vernon Pick up Tickets VWC 5 S 2.70

$ R

$ _

111 $59.94




Constituency Assistant Mileage

Reimbursement Form

(Note: Stand-alone Mileage Reimbursements may be submitted without completion of an

Expense Reimbursement Form)

MLA|Foster, Eric _ Rate Per Kilometer $0.54
Expense Account For Period From 3/9/19 to 4/4/19
Payee Name - Total Kilometers 49.00
Payee Address _ Total Reimbursement $26.46
Invoice Number  [\IE0EDEREE VS

Date Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Kilometer Reimbursement

$ -
March 9, 2019 Office Vernon Vernon Fish & Game Club 589 2.70
March 11, 2019 Office Vernon City of Vernon 58S 2.70
March 13, 2019 Office Vernon Okanagan College 8 S 4.32
March 14, 2019 Office Vernon City of Vernon 5 S 2.70
March 23, 2019 Office Vernon Punjabi Heritage Society 6 S 3.24
April 3,2019 Office Vernon Pick up Items around Town 12 S 6.48
April 4, 2019 Office Vernon Pick up Items around Town 8 S 4.32

$ -

$ R

$ -

$ R

$ _

$ R

$ -

49 $26.46







March 31, 2019

Mr. Eric Foster, MLA
3209 315t Avenue
Vernon, BC, V1T 2H2

March Cleaning

1,
I

Sat

aj Janitorial services

Invoice # 313

$500.00
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Hewberry Alarms Ltd. INVOICE
1011 Kalamalka Lake Road
Vernon, British Columbia V1T 6V4 invoise No. 2045
Tel: (778) 475-4320
Fax: (778) 475-2683 Date Jun 18, 2019
Ship Date
Page: 1
Re: Order No
Sold to: Ship to:
Vernon MLA Office Vernon MLA Office
3209 31 Avenue
3209 31 Avenue
Vernon, BC V1T 2H2 Neamon. B0, Vil e
Business no.: [N
Item No. Unit Quantity Description Tax Unit Price Amount
1|Completed Service Call at 3209-31stAve |[GS 75.00 75.00
(Vernon MLA Office) to replace main alarm
panel battery
Subtotal: 7500
GS - GST Paid on Purchases
GST 3.75
Hewberry Alarms L{d. GST:
Shipped By: Tracking Number:
*** Please Note: A 2,75% processing fee will be applied to invoices over $2500 that are
paid via Visa or Mastercard. Total Amount 78.75

Thank you for your business., GST#|






